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GERALD FRANKLIN, D.D.S.

Graduated in dentistry from McGill University in 1922, and
has practised in Montreal since then, specializing
in Orthodontia.

He is & lecturer at McGill University and is a member of the
staff of the Montreal General Hospital and the
Children's lMemorial Hospital.

He was a member of the Board of Governors of the College of
Dental Surgeons, Province of Quebec.

He was appointed to the Canadaian Dental Corps shortly after
the outbreak of war and proceeded overseas with the
First Canadian Division. During his 33 years service
overseas, he specialized in the treatment of jaw
injuries and teaching to other officers the specialized
treatment required. In May, 1943, he was recalled
to Canada for similar instructional duty. He was
promoted to the rank of Lt.-Col. and made a staff o
officer to the C.D.C. H.Q. 2t Ottawa, and was a
member of the instruction staff of the recently
formed C.D.C. Technical Training Centre.




